Message

From: Auty, Nicole [/O=GOVT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AUTY,
NICOLEC95]

Sent: 12/7/2018 4:32:10 PM

To: David Boghosian [dgh@boglaw.ca]

Subject: Retainer letter

Attachments: 2018-12-07 Retainer Boghosian.docx

David, can you please take a look at this and fill in the hourly rate info for me please then | can send you a final copy.

15 Hamilton Nicole Auty

City of Harmilton . .

Lagal and Risk Management Servicas City 80“(’@!. .

Miailing address: City Hal Legal and Risk Management Services

71 Main Stieat West Phone: 805.546.2424 ext. 4636

Harnilton, ON Canada L8P 4Y5 Fax: 905,846 4370 .

www.hamilton.ca Physical Office: 50 Main St. East, §Y Floor, Hamilton, ON

The contents of this message are privileged and confidential, intended only for the recipients named above, and are
stibject to solicitor and client privilege. This message may not be copied, reproduced or used in any manner without the
express written permission of the sender. If you have received this e-mall and are not the intended recipient, please
delete it and call 905 5486 4520, collect if calling long distance. Thank you.
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